

**West Virginia University  
Student Government Association  
Student Assembly Meeting  
Vandalia Lounge, Mountainlair, 7:30 PM  
January 31st, 2024  
2023-2024 Santmyer-Dozier Administration**

**I. Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Dozier at 7:35p.m.

**II. Reading of the SGA Mission Statement**

The SGA Mission Statement was read by Vice President Brogan Dozier

**III. Roll Call**

Roll was called by Executive Secretary Prichard

President Pro Tempore Risk - Present

College Senator Abbas - Present

College Senator Bielinski - Present

Senator Bromley - Present

College Senator Coulter - Present

College Senator Dursa - Absent

Senator Eastman - Present

College Senator Farooq - Present

Senator Frazier - Present

College Senator Henson - Present via Zoom

College Senator Indomenico - Present

College Senator Jackson - Present

College Senator Kisto - Present

Senator Leadmon - Present

College Senator Lipkovitch - Present

College Senator Lutman - Present

College Senator Madden - Present

College Senator Magrogan - Present via Zoom

College Senator Merlin - Present  
College Senator Moore - Present  
Senator Olivero - Present  
College Senator Orcutt - Present  
College Senator Oursler - Present  
Senator Randle - Present  
Senator Sadler - Present  
College Senator Schmieder - Present  
Senator Scholl - Present  
College Senator Shiels - Present  
College Senator Switala - Present via Zoom  
Senator Vodiany - Absent  
Senator Weeks - Present  
College Senator Witt - Present

**IV. Reading and Approval of the Agenda**

The motion to approve the agenda was entertained by College Senator Oursler  
The motion to approve the agenda was seconded by Senator Frazier  
There were no objections, and the agenda was approved

**V. Reading and Approval of the Minutes**

The motion to approve the minutes was entertained by College Senator Farooq  
The motion to approve the minutes was seconded by Senator Frazier  
There were no objections, and the minutes were approved.

**VI. Artificial Intelligence, *Evan Widders and Paul Heddings***

*Evan Widders:* I lead the AI task force. That is mostly faculty, some staff, administrators, I think Madison is on it. We pretty much just talk about AI. It is crazy how fast this technology is evolving. I thought we could do some level heading with Paul and his office and what he has seen in terms of AI use by students in their classes on campus.

*Paul Heddings:* I will preface this by saying that the universe of artificial intelligence is far larger than we can cover tonight. If anyone is interested in follow-up conversations, please reach out to me. What is the university's rule on generative

AI? You cannot use it, unless your instructor tells you that you can. There will be some jobs where you will have to understand how to use these tools and use them correctly. Unauthorized use of AI tools may be considered academic dishonesty. We have seen a rise in generative AI use. We are seeing students use them both knowingly and unknowingly. We are going to focus a lot on ChatGPT. It is generative, meaning it does not pull from a set of answers. This means it will not be consistent over time. It is pretrained. This is not a substitute for knowledge. ChatGPT is a lot like a yes man. *Paul summarized the case of a lawyer using ChatGPT that made up cases that he submitted to a federal court. You can find more information on this under Steven A. Schwartz.* ChatGPT will give you false information. Students have turned in gibberish because they do not know what the subject matter is underlying. Being blind to the fact that this technology is not there yet, is harmful. These platforms can be helpful at times, but it is easy to turn something in that doesn't make sense. We have to take this holistically and proactively. The key takeaways from this: know the rules for your course, if you have questions: ask before you submit, and be sure what you are submitting is an honest reflection of your work. Please feel free to reach out to our office if you want to talk further.

*Evan Widders:* The temptation is there for everyone. Three years from now it may be very possible that they could go back and accurately check to see if it is similar to a ChatGPT model. Save your drafts so you can show your writing progression and we know you wrote it. In three years, nobody may care. Who knows. But for right now, you want to be cautious.

*President Pro Tempore Risk:* Does the university have any plans to integrate AI into course work?

*Evan Widders:* I think when the committee wrote a syllabus statement about the AI, the approach was that it has to be up to the instructor. STEM professors said that it is vital for their students to know how to properly use AI to get hired. But they are very familiar with what to do. With expertise, it can be a safe tool to use. So just do not use it unless they tell you they can use it.

*College Senator Jackson:* What are you doing about false positives that come up and how can someone not be wrongfully accused of plagiarism?

*Paul Heddings:* False positives have been an issue with practically every detection software. That is why we use them as a tool to see if there is something worth

looking at more closely. We do not use that as the sole purpose of charging a student. None have shown to be perfect yet, so that is why we do not use it as a basis for a charge. If there is an issue, you can reach out to the office.

*Senator Frazier:* Are there plans in creating a module for first year students on this?

*Paul Heddings:* Yes we are actually doing that right now. We are trying to target the 191 courses. We are working with the English department that can be presented to all intro english courses. We are hoping to get that out there by the fall to start helping students.

## **VII. Open Student Forum I**

*Bailey Cahill:* I am here today because the email we received from WVU alert system last week was incredibly disheartening. I find it frustrating that we got an email notifying us of an alleged attempted theft of a vape pen on a tobacco free campus. With the description of the individual at fault without making mention that his history was stalking and harassing students. The part that bothers me about this is that between October 25th of 2023 and last thursday, UPD received six sexual assault allegations. How many of those were emailed about? How many of those did we receive a description of the perpetrator? None. I know it all comes down to innocent until proven guilty but then why are we given a description of the nicotine-nabber? If this is because it presents a safety risk for the campus, then what sets it apart from those accused of sexual assault? I wanted to come back and bring this up again because I was quite reluctant to resign because I was afraid sexual assault prevention would stop being a part of the SGA conversation. Mainly because when we were given the breakout of committees, it was tossed into student experience (\*student experience is not a SGA committee for the 2023-2024 academic year) as if sexual assault should be a part of the student experience. Imagine my surprise when I heard through the grapevine that it has hardly been discussed. That is why I was so adamant about writing the legislation I did last year because I knew a lot of the things I was trying to do would be discontinued. I say “trying to” because a lot of the ideas I did got shut down. One of those ideas was that I wanted to do a sexual assault prevention bingo and I asked for \$100 but apparently that wasn’t in the budget. Yet, somehow we have money in the budget for a Roomba and 40 inch TV to give away at Up All Night (\*The Roomba and TV were provided by Arts and Entertainment for SGA to give away. They were not from the SGA budget). And then to find out that Thanh said

“Why is Bailey running again? What did she even do?” Thank, why are you speaking ill of a student? I would have done a lot more if you would have let me. That brings me to my last point. I got up here about five months ago and told you about the worst experience of my life and about how four years later, it still dramatically affects me. I brought a lot of you all to tears. I said that what that individual and what this university has done to me has led me to have a substance abuse and self harm problem. But not a single one of you checked in on me since. Any advisors? No. Anyone from the Carruth center? No. Any one of you that I consider my friend? No. You cannot sit here and say you are an activist and that you care about students when you do not even care to check in on someone who came to you with a problem, much less someone who used to sit at this table with you. I am not saying this now because I want you to reach out to me, but I want you all to reflect because it seems that you all care a lot more about yourselves and your resumes than the job that you came here to do. If that is the case, you all should be ashamed of yourselves.

*Vice President Dozier:* I would like to point out that we did not buy the Roomba or the TV, they were provided by Arts and Entertainment.

*Senator Sadler:* It doesn't matter who bought it Brogan. It is the fact that it happened right. I am also going to read from, if anyone remembers the CAC a few years ago had a huge protest against sexual assault in the creative arts. I will be reading from two individuals that I met there during this time. These are great individuals so give me a second if I get choked up. “Hi my name is Sarah and I am a former WVU student. During my freshman year of 2018, I was sexually assaulted by another WVU student in my own dorm room. I did not know my RA very well and I did not trust any of the institutions set in place to protect me because I was new to the university and Morgantown itself. Instead, I confided in a few close friends. One of them, at no fault of their own, reported it to the university as a mandatory reporter. This began the process of dealing with WVU's Title IX program. Which was not easy nor enjoyable in the slightest. As many people in the university can attest to, Title IX frequently silences victims in order to save face for the university and not lose another tuition paying student. Regardless of the fact they have committed such atrocities. In my own Title IX meeting, the officer asked me if I could have misunderstood my bondage or roleplay as I sat across from them shaking with tears rolling down my cheeks. They chose to close my case out of nowhere because the person who assaulted me got their parents involved to vouch for them and trash me. I fail to understand how it could

possibly make sense for WVU's SGA program to cut sexual assault prevention. I guarantee that everyone in this room, whether you are aware of it or not, knows someone who has been sexually assaulted or has been assaulted themselves. We need to stand together in this fight because there are institutions here to fight for us and protect us. You all need to be that institution for victims. I implore you all to look at your moral compass and compassion and to reinstate such a committee. By doing this, you are giving victims a chance to be heard, to be seen and protected." For the other one, "From 2019 to 2021 I was being sexually harassed while I was a student of the school of music by a faculty member. For those four semesters, I dealt with abuse with slurs, uncomfortable comments ranging from comments about my body, expression, sexuality, and heard derogatory remarks that included sexism, racism, and homophobia. I was asked about my personal trauma, questions about my romantic and sexual relationships, and that is the tip of the iceberg. It took an international graduate student to point out that this behavior is not normal. That student, who was dealing with his own issues, helped me open up my Title IX and talent and culture case. While doing so, another student who transferred due to homophobia, he faced from a faculty member also opened a talent and culture case at the same time as well. Not to my surprise, the conclusion to this case in my dismissal letter was that although the sexual and problematic conduct was arguably pervasive, but was not touched inappropriately, I was denied an educational opportunity. I loved the school of music after waiting to pursue a degree for the last two years of my life. After going through this situation, I talked to many students dealing with a range of cases dealing with sexual assault and rape that have also faced dismissals. Which I find highly problematic here at the university. It is no secret that WVU has a huge problem with sexual harassment, assault, and rape. With that, there is a duty for SGA to advocate for students. I have been very displeased with the dissolution of the sexual prevention committee as I feel that the student body representatives are letting down many students on this campus including mainly women and minorities. As an alumni and previous member of SGA, I wanted previous College Senator Bailey Cahill do amazing work leading that committee last year. I am passionately asking you to reinstate this committee on behalf of victims of sexual assault, harassment, and rape on this campus. Listen to the student body, they are pleading with you today to actually represent them." It is just rough guys.

*Olivia Dowler:* I just wanted to come to you all today as the founder of the sexual assault prevention committee. In early summer of 2021 until May of 2023. I just want to

talk to you guys about why this is important, and some of the initiatives that were being worked on and why this made a difference to students who are survivors or at risk on this campus. Nothing will change if we do not talk about it. We had an annual luminary. This was shining a light on survivors. We had a delegate come speak about her experience of sexual assault on a college campus. She heard student concerns to take back to the legislature. About 170 candles were there and each of them represented students who had been or will be sexually assaulted on this campus. We had a tailgate combined with the SEL tailgate. We made it centralized around sexual assault prevention. We had sexual health resources there. I cannot tell you how much the freshman boys loved grabbing condoms from there, for whatever reason. We also put together a lot of information on health centers and resources in each county. We sent this to all the guidance counselors for teen dating awareness month. We worked with the university to restructure some things to make resources a little easier to find. Just because it was spread all over the place. You just want to make sure that you have those. We also worked on communicating with Shelly Moore Capito and Joe Manchin's office to push them to reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act. Fortunately, they both did. We also had regular communication with the state coordinator with the WV foundation for rape information and services. We talked with her about a lot of the concerns we were hearing, and what efforts we thought were important so she could fight for funding for that. We also fought for the mountaineer resilience projects which later turned into the WV resiliency fund which would have gotten funding from the legislature with some specifically set for survivors on campus. One initiative that was being worked on at the end of its existence was offering lids at bars and clubs for anyone there to put on their drink. Nobody wants to have an issue with that, so it would be a great initiative if anyone wants to pick up on that. I just wanted to tell you guys that because I know not everyone was here. I implore you to look into these issues. As a survivor, I know how important it is to have those resources when you come in. You should not have to wait until you need those resources to know about them.

*Senator Sadler:* It is a problem. I don't know if you guys remember Marshall a couple years ago, or last year, they were in USA Today because they had a serial rapist on campus, it blew up and they had a huge protest. I have been in talks with Marshall students, I have about 40 pages worth of their documents from their Title IX taskforce. I know Title IX is hard to get around because it is on a federal level. These documents could help us find ways to work around and support

students. That is why I would like to move, after student forum ends, to put up a vote to reinstate the sexual assault prevention committee through an ad hoc. Which means it would be temporary, for this year. We could get this back up and running.

*Attorney General Miller:* Just make the move when we are in new business and we will add it.

### **VIII. The President's Report**

There was no report given at this time.

### **IX. The Vice President's Report**

There was no report given at this time.

### **X. Assembly Reports**

There were no reports given at this time

### **XI. Committee Reports**

#### **1. Student Life**

*Senator Olivero:* Next week student life will be meeting with Courtney Weaver. She is the director of WELLWVU. She will be sharing some interesting information about a survey they did about student wellness. If anyone is interested in talking to her more, come on over to the committee.

#### **2. Community Engagement**

*Senator Leadmon:* The Rosenbaum House will be on the 25th. The exact time will be sent out. It will be sometime during the day.

#### **3. Strategic Initiatives**

*College Senator Oursler:* Strategic Initiatives and Community Engagement had a joint meeting today. We talked about campus rec and what we can do to help them. If you want to join in on this, we will appreciate it. We hope to put out a survey to figure out what to prioritize with their budget restraint. They want to prioritize what students want.



## **XII. Executive Reports**

*Chief of Staff Long:* Make sure to fill out the monthly report it is due tonight. You can access it through the drive. Let me know if you have any questions.

*Policy Coordinator Blair:* If anyone doesn't know where they are supposed to go for their shift at the science bowl, I know it is a little confusing right now, if anyone wants to text and meet up in front of Hatfields and go into together, please let me or Anabella know in the chat and we will help with that. If you are coming to E-day, if there is any time that you find out you cannot come, please let us know as soon as possible. We have meetings with three representatives right now. If you are not coming for whatever reason, let me know as soon as possible, especially if you are someone with a car. I will send out surveys to those going to see what meetings you all want to sit in on.

*Legislative Affairs Liaison Buxton:* We just got back from Big XII on the hill. I will have a full report for you all next week. A few bills this week, there was a bill for WVU's neuroscience research that passed out of committee. House bill 4919 allows students to reapply for the Promise scholarship after they have once. House Bill 4921, will allow students at any WV higher education campus to receive instate tuition if they are an out of state student if their parent is an alumni of the school. If you all have any questions, comments, please text me.

*Apprentice Coordinator Flower:* If you or anyone else that you know is running for office and has not filled out the candidate information booklet form, I am hoping to get that done by Tuesday. I would hate for anyone to not be included in that. Please let all of your friends know to fill that out as soon as possible.

*Treasurer Patel:* The Day of Giving is coming up. Myself and a few other people are hoping to get some donations on Day of Giving, we are hoping to get some funding for that. We are hoping to get some testimonials about how SGA has helped you. If you are interested, just fill out the form we are sending out and send a high quality picture. If you have any questions about that just let me know

*Outreach Coordinator Tiano:* Reminder that we are doing a tab collection competition and our month of service will kick off February 5th. If anyone wants some service

hours, you can volunteer with Garrett and I during our STEM activity. You can reach out to either of us and we can get you that information.

### **XIII. Old Business**

#### **A. AR-2024-01-01**

College Senator Indomenico entertained a motion to vote on this resolution

The motion was seconded by College Senator Oursler

With no objections, the resolution was passed

### **XIV. New Business**

Senator Sadler entertain a motion to add that “bad boy” (establishing the sexual assault prevention ad hoc committee) to New Business

The motion was seconded by College Senator Oursler

With no objections, it was added to Section C of New Business

#### **A. New Student Organization Approval**

##### *1. Appalachian Health Advocacy Alliance*

With no objections, the *Appalachian Health Advocacy Alliance* becomes a new WVU Student Organization

#### **B. FB-2024-02**

Senator Leadmon entertained a motion to vote on the financial bill

The motion was seconded by Senator Weeks

With no objections, the financial bill passed

#### **C. Establishing the Sexual Assault Prevention Ad Hoc Committee**

*Senator Olivero:* Is this something that was talked to with Madison and Brogan or before coming to us, like establishing it as an internal matter, or is this just something you are trying to pass as a first contact?

*Senator Sadler:* Basically, Bailey messaged me last week with what she said tonight. After I talked to some more people, it became apparent it was a problem. Yes I could have gone internally about it. But after reading the constitution, this is quicker and faster that needs immediately remedied.

*Vice President Dozier:* I will back Senator Sadler up. When we created our four committees, we said that you as committee members could create ad hoc committees. Although she didn't speak to us previously, this is something that is fine to do.

*President Pro Tempore Risk:* Will this be at a separate time for this committee to meet or will it be at the same time as other committees?

*Senator Sadler:* I was going to put it not around SGA time. As much as I love you all, I want people from different departments to do it. Just because SGA time is late in the evening, I would rather it be on its own time.

*College Senator Coulter:* It is apparent that the student body wants this, and it is obviously an issue that I have no problems with. But I just want to say that I have been in contact with the DEI office to speak with the student life committee, specifically on Title IX, what issues we have talked about in committee, etc. So while this committee is a good idea, I think that maybe that was not the best way to go about things. If that is set up, I will obviously let them know so they can speak on those things as well.

*President Pro Tempore Risk:* I disagree. I do think there is a lot of value in having that extra time. Because while it could be talked about in student life, ad hoc committees are for focusing on specific issues. I think this is a good idea. A lot of good could come out of this.

*Senator Sadler:* Yeah Riley, student life is great. It does not mean it will devalue student life. It is just an issue that student life cannot handle on its own. I think the committee itself validates students.

Senator Sadler entertained a motion to vote by roll call

The motion was seconded by College Senator Indomenico

The motion was passed unanimously

## **XV. Open Student Forum II**

*College Senator Abbas:* I am wanting to work on getting a crosswalk at the intersection in front of the lair here. I feel like it backs up traffic on both sides. If anyone wants to help with that, reach out to me.

*President Pro Tempore Risk:* I wanted to bring up two things going on in the state legislator. The first being House Bill 5243. This is a bill that goes through state statutes and replaces a lot of words and defines them differently. It defines them strictly within the binary and erases gender identity in any type of code. The main concern is they are saying that sex and gender are the same. And it really just isn't LGBTQ+ friendly. There was also a senate resolution that invited Riley Gaines there, it seems like people were supportive of this bill passing. They typically target Trans women athletes. I recommend for everyone to keep up with what is going on with the legislature to see what else is impacting individuals on campus

*Policy Coordinator Blair:* If anyone is a student organization leader, the Sierra Club is getting ready to have a revamp of earth day on the green. It is so fun and we have free food. Our goal is to have more engagement with student organizations. If any of you are student leaders or have any ideas to make this a collaborative event, reach out to me. If you are an artist, we also want you there to sell your work. Thank you.

## **XVI. Advisors' Reports**

*Thanh Le:* Tomorrow starts Black History Month. There is an event tomorrow evening in the gluck theater at 6:00p.m. We hope to see you there. Next Monday will be the Homage exhibit. Please come out. The deadline for the first year leadership academy is friday. We encourage you to do that program. It is a four week cohort. If you didn't see student life, we have opened our second location for the snack rack. It is located within the statler college.

*Morgan Prunty:* Do not forget to submit things for advisor appreciation week. We will start running them on February the 12th. We will have candy bags to deliver to your org advisor to show your appreciation as well. Our candy challenge will be on our story next week. Be sure to vote in that. If you have any questions, please reach out.

## **XVII. Snaps**

Snaps were given to everyone who served their time at bingo, Olivia Scholl, those who attended Big XII on the hill, College Senator Bielinski, Senator Sadler.

## **XIX. Adjournment**

A motion to adjourn was entertained by everyone  
With no objections, the meeting was adjourned

West Virginia University  
The Student Assembly - Student Government Association  
Assembly Resolution: AR-2024-01-01  
**AN ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH SGA LIBRARY  
TASKFORCE**

<b>Short Title:</b>	<b>Establish SGA Library Taskforce</b>
<b>Author(s):</b>	<b>Gabrielle Frazier, Senator</b>
<b>Sponsor(s):</b>	<b>Garrett Oursler, College Senator (Davis) Susie Risk, President Pro Tempore Riley Coulter, College Senator (Statler) Matthew Olivero, Senator Peyton Bielinski, College Senator (CAHS) Joanna Switala, College Senator (Eberly) Mailyn Sadler, Senator Caitlin Shiels, College Senator (Eberly)</b>
<b>Contributor(s):</b>	<b>Logan Pierce, WVU Internal Senates Liaison</b>
<b>Committee Endorsement:</b>	<b>Student Life</b>
<b>First Reading Date:</b>	<b>1/24/2024</b>
<b>Second Reading Date:</b>	<b>1/31/2024</b>
<b>Date of Approval:</b>	
<b>Presidential Signature:</b>	

**Whereas**, the West Virginia University mission statement reads, “As a land-grant institution, the faculty, staff and students at West Virginia University commit to creating

---

a diverse and inclusive culture that advances education;”<sup>1</sup> and,

**Whereas**, the West Virginia University Student Government Association (SGA) vision statement reads, "To be a Student Government Association that serves the students, West Virginia University, and the State of West Virginia by...developing innovative partnerships with students, faculty, staff and other key stakeholders;”<sup>2</sup> and,

**Whereas**, the Student Government Association is a student advocacy group; and,

**Whereas**, the West Virginia University Libraries’ 2021-2024 Strategic Roadmap, Goal 3, states “ [to] be a unified university library that is collaborative, integrative, and effective;”<sup>3</sup> and,

**Whereas**, on September 19, 2023, upon the transformation of Student Support Services, the West Virginia University Libraries were recommended to reduce their budget to \$800,000 through personnel restructuring;<sup>4</sup> and,

**Whereas**, the West Virginia University Libraries are facing a collections reductions of about \$400,000 impacting the access to library resources and databases across the system; and,

**Whereas**, on November 1, 2023, when the Faculty Senate Library Committee met to discuss the budget cuts and transformation process, they expressed their concern with how the transformation process and results will be communicated to students; <sup>5</sup>and,

**Whereas**, the Student Government Association is committed to supporting the West Virginia University Libraries and student’s access to library resources during the implementation of the budget reduction; and,

**Whereas**, the West Virginia University Libraries’ Dean and Staff met with members of SGA to express concern on the lack of access to student input during the transformation process; and,

---

<sup>1</sup> [Mission - West Virginia University](#)

<sup>2</sup> [Mission and Vision | Student Government Association | West Virginia University](#)

<sup>3</sup> [Goal 3 | Libraries | West Virginia University](#)

<sup>4</sup> [September 19, 2023 Dear Dean Diaz. The West Virginia University’s Office of the Provost has performed a review of the Libraries](#)

<sup>5</sup> [Faculty Senate Library Committee Meeting 11/1 Notes](#)

**Whereas**, West Virginia University Libraries has not had an opportunity to connect with students in a regular advisory setting since Fall 2022;<sup>6</sup>and,

**Whereas**, the establishment of a Student Government Association operated library taskforce will help bridge the gap between the lack of access to student input and the West Virginia University library system; and,

**Whereas**, the SGA library taskforce will consist of a diverse background of SGA senators, executives, apprentices, and can be expanded to non-SGA members who apply for the position; and,

***Therefore, be it resolved by the Student Assembly of West Virginia University:***

**Section 1:** SGA supports the establishment of a library taskforce between WVU Libraries and Student Government Association; and,

**Section 2:** SGA will work with the WVU Libraries and Dean Diaz in creating a regular meeting schedule, agenda, future endeavors for the taskforce; and,

**Section 3:** Upon passage and approval, this legislation shall be forwarded to:

**Mandates:**

G. Corey Farris, Dean of Students

Dr. Thanh Le, Director, Student Engagement and Leadership (Advisor)

Karen Diaz, Dean of Libraries

Jessica Vanderhoff, Assistant Dean of Strategy, Planning & Impact

Martha Yancey, Director, Evansdale Library

Anna Crawford, Director, Health Sciences Library

Madison Santmyer, Student Body President

Brogan Dozier, Student Body Vice President

Karsey Prichard, Executive Secretary

Daily Athenaeum

---

<sup>6</sup> [Libraries Student Advisory Group Application!](#)

---

West Virginia University  
The Student Assembly - Student Government Association  
Financial Bill: FB-2024-02  
January 31, 2024

As referred by the Bureau of Finance

**An Act**

Making grant appropriations for various student organizations on behalf of the West Virginia University Student Government Association.

***Be it enacted by the Student Assembly of the West Virginia University Student Assembly:***

That the following sums are appropriated, out of any money in the Student Government Association Grants to Student Organizations account and not otherwise appropriated, for the Student Organizations listed below for the Spring 2024 Semester per the official WVU Academic Calendar.

**Table of Contents**

<b>TITLE I: 100 Black Women</b>	<b>2</b>
<b>TITLE II: Alpha Kappa Psi</b>	<b>2</b>
<b>TITLE III: Delight Ministries</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>TITLE IV: WVU Sport Management Club</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>TITLE V: Silver Wings</b>	<b>4</b>
<b>TITLE VI: Student Attorneys of the West Virginia Innocence Project</b>	<b>4</b>
<b>TITLE VII: WVU Chapter of National Association for Music Educators</b>	<b>5</b>
<b>APPENDIX A</b>	<b>6</b>
<b>APPENDIX B</b>	<b>7</b>



### TITLE I: 100 Black Women

For expenses to cover the cost of pizza and supplies for a pizza and pinterest event on February 8, 2024 in the Mountainlair.

<i>100 Black Women</i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Food		\$70.58
Supplies		\$33.76
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$104.34</b>

### TITLE II: Alpha Kappa Psi

For expenses to cover the cost of crew neck shirts for new members of the fraternity.

<i>Alpha Kappa Psi</i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Crew Neck Shirts	50	\$1000.00
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$1000.00</b>

### TITLE III: Delight Ministries

For expenses to cover the cost of supplies for a Galentine’s event on February 13, 2024.

<i>Delight Ministries</i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Supplies		\$407.47
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$407.47</b>

### TITLE IV: WVU Sport Management Club

For expenses to cover the cost of lodging and catering for a Professional Development trip on February 14, 2024 in Baltimore, Maryland and February 15, 2024 in Washington, DC.

<i>WVU Sport Management Club</i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Lodging		\$805.80
Catering		\$377.91
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$1183.71</b>

### TITLE V: Silver Wings

For expenses to cover the cost of registration for the National Conclave on March 31, 2024 - April 2, 2024.

<i>Silver Wings</i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Registration		\$1356.00
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$1356.00</b>

### TITLE VI: Student Attorneys of the West Virginia Innocence Project

For expenses to cover the cost of lodging and travel for The Innocence Network conference on March 21, 2024 - March 24, 2024 in New Orleans, LA.

<i>Student Attorneys of the West Virginia Innocence Project</i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Lodging		\$772.43
Flight		\$669.20
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$1441.63</b>

**TITLE VII: WVU Chapter of National Association for Music Educators**

For expenses to cover the cost of lodging for The West Virginia Music Educators Association Annual Conference on February 29, 2024 - March 2, 2024 in Charleston, WV.

<i><b>WVU Chapter of National Association for Music Educators</b></i>		
Item	Quantity	Cost
Lodging		\$1490.00
Total Allocated Funds		<b>\$1490.00</b>

## APPENDIX A

### *Financial Bill Total Allocation Amount*

<b><i>Financial Bill 2024-02 Totals</i></b>	
Organization	Total Cost
100 Black Women	\$104.34
Alpha Kappa Psi	\$1000.00
Delight Ministries	\$407.47
WVU Sport Management Club	\$1183.71
Silver Wings	\$1356.00
Student Attorneys of the West Virginia Innocence Project	\$1441.63
WVU Chapter of National Association for Music Educators	\$1490.00
<b>Total</b>	<b>\$6983.15</b>

**APPENDIX B**

*Requested Amounts Per Organization*

<b>Financial Bill 2024-02 Totals</b>		
Organization	Total Grant Requested	Total Suggested
100 Black Women	\$104.34	\$104.34
Alpha Kappa Psi	\$1000.00	\$1000.00
Delight Ministries	\$407.47	\$407.47
WVU Sport Management Club	\$1183.71	\$1183.71
Silver Wings	\$1356.00	\$1356.00
Student Attorneys of the West Virginia Innocence Project	\$1441.63	\$1441.63
WVU Chapter of National Association for Music Educators	\$1490.00	\$14900.00
<b>Total</b>	<b>\$6983.15</b>	<b>\$6983.15</b>